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From: Mariah Canup <survey@qualtrics.unc.edu>
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Judge, Bill <Bill.Judge@durhamnc.gov>
Subject: Triangle Commuter Rail Network Survey

Hi Bill,

My name is Mariah Canup, and I am a Master of Public Administration student at UNC. [ am
researching the network of stakeholders involved in the potential Triangle commuter rail project.
Please support my research and click this Qualitrics link to complete a 10-minute survey.

You can also copy and paste the URL below into your internet browser:
https://unc.azl.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV djySNSQfKkXHbtI?Q DL=DaXUI3jIbReolXs djy5
NSQfKkXHbtl MLRP bNreePSCRmiG6Z8&Q CHL=email

Any information you provide is anonymous unless you explicitly state otherwise. I will share my
network analysis results this summer, and I hope that stakeholders, such as yourself, can use my
research as the Triangle commuter rail project advances.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

Thanks,
Mariah Canup
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